
A Very Brief History of Transportation in 
Lambertville 

 

Before  1700,  what  is  now  Hunterdon  county  was 
mostly unsurveyed wilderness.  That soon changed 
when  the  Lenni  Lenape  sold  the  land  where 
Lambertville  currently  stands  to  the  colonial 
government in 1703 which in turn subdivided it for 
sale.   John Holcombe, our first settler, purchased a 
large tract in 1705.  At that time most transportation 
was by the way of established Indian trails and across 
the river to what is now New Hope. 



 
In the 1730s Emanuel Coryell, our second pioneer settler, joined John Wells 
who began a ferry service in 1717, by starting one of his own. Coryell later 
took over Wells’ business and both sides of the Delaware became known as 
Coryell’s Ferry.  
 
Below - “A” frame raft - an example of the early, very basic ferries that 
crossed the Delaware.  Note the rope used to keep the craft from going with 
the current.



During the Revolution this was part of “Bungtown Road,” the 
route  that  future  presidents,  Generals  Monroe  and 
Washington, would use to lead their troops to the battles of 
Trenton and Monmouth. Today this portion is Quarry Street. 



 
Old  York  Road  -  an  old  Indian  trail  known  as 
Naraticong  trail  formed  the  basis  for  this  route 
between the colonies’ main trading centers.  



Swift  Sure  Stage  began  in 
1769  but  suspended  service 
during  the  Revolution.   Its 
stage  “waggons”  carried 
passengers from Philadelphia 
through  Coryell’s  Ferry  to 
Elizabeth  where  travellers 
could  connect  to  boats  to 
New York.  
 



The  stage  “waggon”  was   a  very  basic  form  of 
transport without doors, windows or panels; they rode 
very roughly. 



Stage coaches, replaced “waggons” in the late 1700s.  They 
were much more comfortable not only because they had doors 
and windows but they had suspension as well.  Carriages were 
attached to the chassis by leather straps so that every rut and 
rock was a bit less bone-rattling.  This small stage coach ran 
in South Jersey and is now at the Batsto Village museum.  



In 1812 U.S. Senator John Lambert built a stage house (today’s 
Lambertville  House – much-enlarged in the mid-19th  century) 
for changing horses and accommodating tired travellers along 
the new route of the Old York Road leading to the bridge which 
would open in 1814. 



First covered bridge in 1840 [1814-1841, destroyed 
by flood]



The Delaware and Raritan Canal  opened in 1834.  Its 
cargo  barges  and  canal  boats  were  pulled  by  mule 
teams,  supplemented  by  steam-powered  ships  in  the 
1840s. 



The “exchange” brought coal barges from the Delaware Canal in 
New Hope to the Delaware and Raritan Canal in Lambertville via 
a rope (later a cable) very much like the system used for ferries.  
These outlet/inlet locks still exist on both sides of the river.



Second covered bridge [1841-1903], also destroyed 
by a flood.



mid-19th Century

• 1849 – Lambertville incorporated as a town
• 1850 – first census counts 1,417 residents - 

less than 5% of Hunterdon county
• 1851 – Belvidere Delaware Railroad (the Bel 

Del) opens between Trenton and 
Lambertville

• 1854 The Flemington Railroad and 
Transportation Company, run by the Bel Del, 
starts in December. 



Bel Del map



Bel Del crew



Bel Del historic marker



Roundhouse and turntable



Bel Del timetable - 1888



Bel Del ticket



Carriage emporium on York Street



The 1870s 

• Census count is 3,842 – a 171% increase 
since 1850 – comprising 10% of Hunterdon 
county

• 1872 – Lambertville adopts a city form of 
government

• 1872 – Pennsylvania Railroad leases 
(controls) the Bel Del



Railroad yard looking north toward the station at 
Bridge Street.



The station, built in the early 1870s, served as the head 
office for the Bel Del.  After being abandoned, in 1983 it 
was  reopened  as  a  restaurant,  appropriately  named 
Lambertville Station.



Bridge Street looking west past the canal and railroad 
tracks toward the second covered bridge.



1877 bridge tolls.  The bridges were built by a private 
company  which  charged  tolls  until  the  end  of  1919 
when the steel bridge was bought by the states of New 
Jersey and Pennsylvania.



Livery –  1890s



The elements that made Lambertville: river, bridge, canal and 
railroad.



Welcome to the 20th century

• 1900 – census counts 4,637 residents – 
more than 13% of the county total

• 1900 – first macadamized road in 
Hunterdon county runs from Lambertville to 
Ringoes  - compressed stone - not asphalt 
but a lot better than dirt.



Auto Garage – York Street – early 1900s



October 1903  
covered bridge destroyed in flood



New steel bridge opened in 1904



First trolley in June 1905. The route went through New 
Hope, Yardley and Morrisville, Pennsylvania to Trenton 
and continued, with hourly service, until October 1924.



Trolley postcard



Bel Del timetable - 1910



Trolley timetable – April 1924



Automobiles changed everything – several dealerships 
existed in town over the years.



A new river road opened after World War I providing a 
direct route between Lambertville and Trenton.



The new road also offered opportunities for an expanding form of 
transportation  –  buses.    The  Trenton-Lambertville  Bus  Line 
incorporated in 1923 after running for two years and added a third 
way to Trenton.  Service was cheaper and more frequent than the 
train (21 buses in each direction in the 1940s).



The main reason to go to the capital - Downtown 
Trenton - as well as schools, state offices and major 

industries.



Doodlebug - gas-electric car used in later years to 
cut expenses.



Last  train  –  October  26,  1960  –  by  this  time  the 
Pennsylvania  RR  ran  only  one  train  in  each  direction 
between  Trenton  and  Phillipsburg.   Service  to 
Flemington had ended in 1931.



Toll  bridge  under  construction.  The  Delaware  River  Joint  Toll  Bridge 
Commission was set up in 1935 to oversee bridges from Trenton on north.  
In 1971 it completed the toll bridge to move heavy traffic away from the 
downtowns of Lambertville and New Hope.  After a connecting road (today’s 
202) on the New Jersey side opened in 1974 the crossing served its purpose.



End of the Trenton connection - June 24, 2006. For 
155 years passenger service between Lambertville and 
Trenton was available by train, trolley or bus.  The last 
was New Jersey Transit route 608.



Today  -  Trans-Bridge  Lines  and  the  Hunterdon  County  LINK 
offer public transportation. While canoers and kayakers enjoy the 
canal, the former rail rights of way and tow paths are used by 
hikers, walkers and bikers, all part of the D&R Canal State Park.
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and are from the following collections:  

• Lambertville Historical Society
• Motor Bus Society
• Delaware River Joint Toll Bridge 

Commission
• Mark and Laurie Weinstein


